
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVE ORDER OF THE AGENDA
This is the appropriate time for the Chair or Commissioners to approve the agenda as is or reorder.

5. BLUE FOLDER ITEMS (SUPPLEMENTAL)
Blue folder items are additional back up material to administrative reports and/or public comments received after the
printing and distribution of the agenda packet for receive and file.

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
This section is intended to provide members of the public with the opportunity to comment on any subject that does not
appear on this agenda for action.  Each speaker will be permitted to speak only once. Written requests, if any, will be
considered first under this section.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR
Business items, except those formally noticed for public hearing, or those pulled for discussion are assigned to the
Consent Calendar. The Chair or any Commissioner may request that any Consent Calendar item(s) be removed,
discussed, and acted upon separately. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be taken up under the "Excluded
Consent Calendar" section below. Those items remaining on the Consent Calendar will be approved in one motion. The
Chair will call on anyone wishing to address the Commission on any Consent Calendar item on the agenda, which has
not been pulled by Commission for discussion.

7.A. APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 23, 2023
RECOMMENDATION: Approve as presented.

7.B. APPROVE THE FOLLOWING TRAFFIC COMMISSION MINUTES: NOVEMBER
10, 2022
RECOMMENDATION: Approve as presented.

8. EXCLUDED CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

  2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274 

(310) 377-1521
   
AGENDA
Regular Traffic Commission
Meeting

TRAFFIC COMMISSION
Thursday, March 23, 2023

CITY OF ROLLING HILLS
8:30 AM

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 CL_AGN_230323_TC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf
 

 CL_MIN_221110_TC_F.pdf
 

  

1

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/8e042cbd9f20ec5ddc6439a90eaef3b80.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1843788/CL_AGN_230323_TC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/33fec6cb56960fbc7c433e4310f83e620.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1843790/CL_MIN_221110_TC_F.pdf


9. PRESENTATION

9.A. LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT LOMITA STATION,
TRAFFIC STATISTICS FOR THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS FOR
NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2022 AND JANUARY/FEBRUARY 2023 (VERBAL
REPORT)
RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file.

10. OLD BUSINESS

11. NEW BUSINESS

11.A. ZONING CASE NO. 22-51: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO WIDEN A
DRIVEWAY AND DRIVEWAY APRON AS PART OF A SITE PLAN REVIEW TO
CONSTRUCT A NEW 7,290-SQUARE-FOOT SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE
WITH BASEMENT, ATTACHED GARAGE, FIVE-FOOT-HIGH RETAINING
WALLS, NON-EXEMPT GRADING, AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS ON A
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4 POPPY TRAIL, ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274 (LOT
17-A-PT) (ARVIDSON)
RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend approval of expanded driveway and driveway apron to the City
Council.

12. MATTERS FROM MEMBERS OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION

13. MATTERS FROM STAFF

14. ADJOURNMENT
Next meeting: Thursday, May 25, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. in the City Council Chamber, Rolling
Hills City Hall, 2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills, California, 90274.

  

 Nov 2022 RH Traffic.xlsx
Dec 2022 RH Traffic.xlsx
Jan 2023 RH Traffic.xlsx
Feb 2023 RH Traffic.xlsx

 

  

  

 ATTACHMENT1_CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
ATTACHMENT2_PL_ADR_230316_4PoppyTrail_Memo_TrafficEngineer_Munoz.pdf
ATTACHMENT3_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePhotos_DrivewayApron.pdf
ATTACHMENT4_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan__Sheets1-3.pdf

 

  

  

  
Notice:

Documents pertaining to an agenda item received after the posting of the agenda are available for review in
the City Clerk's office or at the meeting at which the item will be considered.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting due to your disability, please contact the City Clerk at (310) 377-1521 at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting to enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility and accommodation for
your review of this agenda and attendance at this meeting.

2

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/04ba6a11e2043b034bf45264f204aa680.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845353/Nov_2022_RH_Traffic.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845350/Dec_2022_RH_Traffic.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/attachment/1845352/Jan_2023_RH_Traffic.xlsx
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/attachment/1845351/Feb_2023_RH_Traffic.xlsx
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/rollinghills/bb97110bb0bc2fd58561b92d2ea7c51b0.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845110/CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1844685/PL_ADR_230316_4PoppyTrail_Memo_TrafficEngineer_Munoz.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845303/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePhotos_DrivewayApron.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845329/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan__Sheets1-3.pdf


Agenda Item No.: 7.A 
Mtg. Date: 03/23/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION

FROM: CHRISTIAN HORVATH, CITY CLERK / EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO
CITY MANAGER

THRU: ELAINE JENG P.E., CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 23, 2023

DATE: March 23, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:
None.
 
DISCUSSION:
None.
 
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve as presented.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
CL_AGN_230323_TC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf

3

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1843788/CL_AGN_230323_TC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf


 
 

 
 

 
Administrative Report 

 
 

 
7.A., File # 1731            Meeting Date: 3/23/2023 
 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )  §§ 
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS  ) 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
 
In compliance with the Brown Act, the following materials have been posted at the locations below. 
 
Legislative Body  Traffic Commission 
 
Posting Type   Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Posting Location  2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills, CA 90274 
    City Hall Window 
    City Website: https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/agenda/index.php 
              https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/city_council/city_council_archive_agendas/index.php 
 
Meeting Date & Time  MARCH 23, 2022  8:30am  
 
As City Clerk of the City of Rolling Hills, I declare under penalty of perjury, the document noted above was 
posted at the date displayed below. 
 
 
 
 
Christian Horvath, City Clerk 
 
Date: March 17, 2023 

4

https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/agenda/index.php
https://www.rolling-hills.org/government/city_council/city_council_archive_agendas/index.php


Agenda Item No.: 7.B 
Mtg. Date: 03/23/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION

FROM: CHRISTIAN HORVATH, CITY CLERK / EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO
CITY MANAGER

THRU: ELAINE JENG P.E., CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE FOLLOWING TRAFFIC COMMISSION MINUTES:
NOVEMBER 10, 2022

DATE: March 23, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:
None.
 
DISCUSSION:
None.
 
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve as presented.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
CL_MIN_221110_TC_F.pdf

5

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1843790/CL_MIN_221110_TC_F.pdf


MINUTES – TRAFFIC COMMISSION  MEETING 
Thursday, November 10, 2022 
Page 1 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Rolling Hills Traffic Commission 
Thursday, November 10, 2022 

Regular Meeting 8:30 a.m. 
 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
The Traffic Commission of the City of Rolling Hills met on the above date at 8:34 a.m. Commissioner Bobit 
presiding. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Commissioners Present: Bobit, Raine, Vice Chair Virtue  
Commissioners Absent: Margeta, Chair Wilson 
Staff Present:    John Signo, Planning & Community Services Director 

Christian Horvath, City Clerk / Executive Assistant to the City Manager 
Vanessa Munoz, Traffic Engineer 

    
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Commissioner Bobit 
 
4. APPROVE ORDER OF THE AGENDA 
 
Without objection, so ordered. 
 
5. BLUE FOLDER ITEMS (SUPPLEMENTAL) – NONE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS – NONE 
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
7.A.  APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING OF 

NOVEMBER 10, 2022 
 
7.B.  APPROVE THE FOLLOWING TRAFFIC MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 29, 2022 

 
Motion by Commissioner Raine, seconded by Commissioner Bobit to approve consent calendar. Motion 
carried unanimously with the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Bobit, Raine, Virtue  
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Margeta, Chair Wilson  
 
8. EXCLUDED CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS – NONE 
 
Commissioner Bobit moved to Item 11.A. Without objection, so ordered. 
 
11. NEW BUSINESS 
 
11.A.  REVIEW AND APPROVE RELOCATED DRIVEWAY FOR 9 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD 
 
Presentation by John Signo, Planning & Community Services Director 

   Traffic Engineer Vanessa Munoz 

6



MINUTES – TRAFFIC COMMISSION  MEETING 
Thursday, November 10, 2022 
Page 2 

 
Public Comment: Greg Willis 
 
Motion by Commissioner Raine, seconded by Vice Chair Virtue to approve recommendations as presented. 
Motion carried unanimously with the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Bobit, Raine, Virtue  
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Margeta, Chair Wilson  
 
In response to a question Planning & Community Services Director Signo also provided a brief update on 
the Johns Canyon Traffic Calming Item from the previous meeting. 
 
11.B.  ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRPERSON OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION 
 
Presentation by John Signo, Planning & Community Services Director 

  
Motion by Vice Chair Virtue, seconded by Commissioner Raine to nominate Commissioner Bobit as the 
Traffic Commission Vice Chair. Motion carried unanimously with the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Bobit, Raine, Virtue  
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Margeta, Chair Wilson  
 
Vice Chair Bobit moved back to Item 9.A. Without objection, so ordered. 
 
9. PRESENTATION 
 
9.A.  LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT LOMITA STATION, TRAFFIC STATISTICS 

FOR THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS FOR SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER 2022. (VERBAL 
REPORT) 

 
Presentation by Deputy Darlene Lopez 
 
No action taken. 
 
10. OLD BUSINESS – NONE 
 
12. MATTERS FROM MEMBERS OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION – NONE 
 
13. MATTERS FROM STAFF 
 
Planning & Community Services Director Signo provided information specific to an upcoming walking tour 
by the Palos Verdes Peninsula Land Conservancy later this morning. 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT:   8:52 A.M.     
  
The meeting was adjourned at 8:52 a.m. to a regular meeting of the Traffic Commission scheduled to be 
held on Thursday, January 26, 2023, beginning at 8:30 a.m. in the City Council Chamber, Rolling Hills City 
Hall, 2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills, California, 90274. 
 
 
 

7



MINUTES – TRAFFIC COMMISSION  MEETING 
Thursday, November 10, 2022 
Page 3 

        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 
        Christian Horvath, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved, 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Patrick Wilson, Chair 
 

8



Agenda Item No.: 9.A 
Mtg. Date: 03/23/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION

FROM: CHRISTIAN HORVATH, CITY CLERK / EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO
CITY MANAGER

THRU: ELAINE JENG P.E., CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT:
LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT LOMITA STATION,
TRAFFIC STATISTICS FOR THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS FOR
NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2022 AND JANUARY/FEBRUARY 2023
(VERBAL REPORT)

DATE: March 23, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:
Between November 2022 and February 2023, the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department
reported the following:
 
Citations:

November 2022: 13 (7 residents, 6 non-residents)
December 2022: 12 (8 residents, 3 non-residents, 1 unreported)
January 2023: 8 (3 residents, 5 non-residents)
February 2023: 16 (7 residents, 9 non-residents)

 
TOTAL: 49 (25 residents, 23 non-residents, 1 unreported)

 
All citations were stop sign related.
 
Traffic Collisions (year to date) : None
 
DUI Arrests (year to date):  None
 
Supplemental Traffic Enforcement the Sheriff’s Department provided the City of Rolling Hills
for the last quarter of 2022.

October -12 hours
November- 12 hours
December -12 hours

9



 
DISCUSSION:
None.
 
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
Nov 2022 RH Traffic.xlsx
Dec 2022 RH Traffic.xlsx
Jan 2023 RH Traffic.xlsx
Feb 2023 RH Traffic.xlsx

10

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845353/Nov_2022_RH_Traffic.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845350/Dec_2022_RH_Traffic.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/attachment/1845352/Jan_2023_RH_Traffic.xlsx
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/attachment/1845351/Feb_2023_RH_Traffic.xlsx


November 2022 ROLLING HILLS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT
23RE010609

DATE LOCATION VIOLATION SPEED
RESIDENT 

CITES

NON-
RESIDENT 

CITES
DEPUTY

11/7/2022 Crest Road/Southfield Dr Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Southfield Dr Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Crest Road/Southfield Dr Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Southfield Dr Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

11/14/2022 Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Caballeros Rd Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Inventory List 3/16/2023 11



DATE LOCATION VIOLATION SPEED
RESIDENT 

CITES

NON-
RESIDENT 

CITES
DEPUTY

Inventory List 3/16/2023 12



December 2022 Rolling Hills Traffic Enforcement
23RE010752

DATE LOCATION VIOLATION SPEED
RESIDENT 

CITES

NON-
RESIDENT 

CITES
DEPUTY

12/12/2022 Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 0 1 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 0 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

12/19/2022 Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Caballeros Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Crest Road/Portuguese Bend Rd Stop Sign 1 0 Duarte

Inventory List 3/16/2023 13



DATE LOCATION VIOLATION SPEED
RESIDENT 

CITES

NON-
RESIDENT 

CITES
DEPUTY

Inventory List 3/16/2023 14



Agenda Item No.: 11.A 
Mtg. Date: 03/23/2023

TO: HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION

FROM: JOHN SIGNO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & COMMUNITY SERVICES

THRU: ELAINE JENG P.E., CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT:
ZONING CASE NO. 22-51: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO WIDEN A
DRIVEWAY AND DRIVEWAY APRON AS PART OF A SITE PLAN
REVIEW TO CONSTRUCT A NEW 7,290-SQUARE-FOOT SINGLE-
FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH BASEMENT, ATTACHED GARAGE, FIVE-
FOOT-HIGH RETAINING WALLS, NON-EXEMPT GRADING, AND
RELATED IMPROVEMENTS ON A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4 POPPY
TRAIL, ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274 (LOT 17-A-PT) (ARVIDSON)

DATE: March 23, 2023

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BACKGROUND:
On March 21, 2023, the Planning Commission will be conducting a field trip and holding an
evening meeting on this item. At the conclusion of the evening meeting, the Planning
Commission is expected to direct staff to prepare a resolution of approval and continued the
public hearing to April 18, 2023.
 
Proposed Project
An application was filed by the applicant, Dan Bolton of Bolton Engineering, on behalf of the
property owner, Andy Arvidson, to request approval to construct a new 7,290-square-foot (SF)
single-family residence with a 7,290 SF basement, 1,100 SF attached garage, 1,135 square
feet of attached covered porches, 195 SF attached trellis, 850 SF accessory dwelling unit
(ADU), 540 SF swimming pool/spa, pool equipment, service yard, lightwells, maximum five-
foot-high retaining walls, driveway, walkways, landscaping, and other improvements. The
project includes 41,874 cubic yards (CY) of grading to be balanced on site. This includes
22,340 CY cut and 19,534 CY fill. There will be 2,806 CY of export for excavation of the
basement and swimming pool, which is exempt.

Building Pads/Driveway Access

The proposed project will create two new building pads: a 20,635 SF pad for the main
residence and appurtenances located roughly in the middle of the property; and a 2,770 SF

15



pad for the ADU located southeast of the main pad at an elevation approximately 9 feet lower.
Both pads will be located outside of any required setbacks and will be accessible via a new
20-foot-wide driveway that connects to an existing driveway. There will be a turnaround for
Fire Department access at the terminus of the new driveway on the main building pad. The
existing driveway, which connects to Poppy Trail, will be widened to 20 feet. The length of the
overall driveway from Poppy Trail to the main residence will be approximately 700 feet. The
Traffic Commission will consider the widening of the driveway and apron at its meeting on
Thursday, March 23, 2023.

Zoning, Location, and Lot Description  

The property located at 4 Poppy Trail is zoned RAS- 2 and has a net lot area of 6.37 acres
(277,335 square feet). Only one building pad exists on the property and is located at the
highest portion in rear of the property. This building pad is 16,200 square feet and is
developed with a 3,330 SF stable.

Previous Approvals

On May 18, 2004, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution Nos. 2004-13 A and B
approving a lot line adjustment between three parcels and a variance to retain an existing
stable on the subject property which is located in the side yard setback. The stable was
constructed around 1977 for use by the property owner who lived on the abutting property at 8
Reata Lane. On September 14, 2010, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution No.
2010-18 approving a lot line adjustment between three properties, which included a lot owned
by the City.

 
DISCUSSION:

Expansion of Driveway and Driveway Apron

The existing driveway apron connects to a "bulge" on Poppy Trail and is approximately 13 feet
wide. The existing driveway that leads to the stable pad is approximately 10 feet wide. The
proposed project will widen the apron to 20 feet and the existing driveway to 20 feet. The
widened driveway will veer from the existing driveway approximately 450 feet from Poppy Trail
and a new 20-foot-wide driveway will connect to the residential building pad. There will be a
turnaround for Fire Department access at the terminus of the new driveway on the main
building pad. The length of the overall driveway from Poppy Trail to the main residence will be
approximately 700 feet. The existing driveway continues off the subject property to
neighboring properties (8 Reata Lane and a vacant property with the same owner) where it
curves back toward the subject property leading to the stable at the rear of the subject
property. The "bulge" is shown on the plan as existing with no changes but is expected to be
replaced or repaired following construction activity generated by the proposed project.
 
A six-inch-high curb will be constructed along the edges of the widened driveway. A five-foot-
high retaining wall will be constructed along the new driveway when it approaches and
connects to the building pads. A new Filterra stormwater system will be placed next to the
base of the widened driveway near Poppy Trail. The adjacent bridle trail will be realigned next
to the driveway apron to meet Rolling Hills Community Association (RHCA) standards.
 

16



FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
 
RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval of expanded driveway and driveway apron to the City Council.

 
ATTACHMENTS:
ATTACHMENT1_CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
ATTACHMENT2_PL_ADR_230316_4PoppyTrail_Memo_TrafficEngineer_Munoz.pdf
ATTACHMENT3_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePhotos_DrivewayApron.pdf
ATTACHMENT4_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan__Sheets1-3.pdf

17

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845110/CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1844685/PL_ADR_230316_4PoppyTrail_Memo_TrafficEngineer_Munoz.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845303/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePhotos_DrivewayApron.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1845329/PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan__Sheets1-3.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Rolling Hills 

 
TITLE  

 
  VICINITY MAP 

 
CASE NO. 

 
    ZONING CASE NO. 22-51 

                   Site Plan Review, Variance 

  

OWNER   ARVIDSON  

ADDRESS   4 POPPY TRAIL, ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274 SITE 

1,000’ 

G
eorgeff R

d 

18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

TO:  Elaine Jeng, PE, City Manager 

FROM:  Vanessa Munoz, City Traffic Engineer 

DATE: March 16, 2023 

SUBJECT: 4 Poppy Trail 

 

This memorandum is in response to the request by the city to review and provide input on 
the proposed driveway improvements submitted by the residents of 4 Poppy Trail. The    
improvements include widening the existing driveway aisle and apron to be 20-feet wide. 
Widening the driveway apron will provide greater vehicle maneuverability. 
  
A field review of the existing conditions will be performed the morning of the traffic 
commission meeting and if sight distance should be a concern or shrubbery require 
removal, I will further elaborate at the meeting and make the final recommendation on the 
driveways at that time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

19



4 POPPY TRAIL – PHOTOS OF DRIVEWAY 
 

 
 

 
20



4 POPPY TRAIL – PHOTOS OF DRIVEWAY 
 

 
 

 
21


























22
























23



N72°45'18"W89.84'

S35°24'10"W

106.06'

N17°35'20"W

204.11'
34.79'

S22°47'47"E

96.86'

S21°36'25"E

183.79'

S42°09'50"W

430.68'

S22°47'47"E

129.97'

PART

08"W
49.73'

N17°35'20"W

660.00'

N41°05'00"E

98.40'

S79°11'45"E
86.33'

17°35'20"W

5
0.

00
0

6
0.

00
0

10
0.

00
0

S7
9°

 1
2'

 2
8"

W
84

.8
0'

S42° 07' 10"W
56.00'

L=13
8.68', R=102.49'

Δ=77° 31'
30"

L=
62

.3
9'

,
R

=1
00

.0
0 '

Δ
=3

5°
44

'
49

"

L=
42

.2
1'

,
R

=8
0.

00
'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
50

"

N
84

° 4
9'

 5
5"

E

42
.9

3'

L=
42

.2
1'

, R
=8

0.
00

'

Δ
=3

0°
13

'
51

"

N42° 07' 10"E

103.60'

S22° 50' 27"E
159.94'

S7
4°

 4
8'

 3
2"

W
74

.2
6'

S16° 14' 05"E
84.84'

N16° 14' 05"W
99.54'

N33° 38' 35"W

108.12'

20 20 40

20

F
O

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

 C1.0

PROPOSED SITE CONDITIONS
SCALE:  1" = 20'

LEGEND

ACRONYMS

TYP. RETAINING WALL
1

TYP. RETAINING WALL
2

TYP. RETAINING WALL
3

1

1

2 2

3

3

3

GARAGE

A.D.U.

WALL HEIGHT COMPUTATION

RESIDENCE

WALL A

WALL B

WALL C

WALL E

WALL E

WALL G

WALL G

WALL F

W
A
LL

 A

WALL E

WALL A

24


	TRAFFIC COMMISSION Agenda
	Item 7.A - Cover Page
	Item 7.A - CL_AGN_230323_TC_AffidavitofPosting.pdf
	Item 7.B - Cover Page
	Item 7.B - CL_MIN_221110_TC_F.pdf
	Item 9.A - Cover Page
	Item 9.A - Nov 2022 RH Traffic.xlsx
	Item 9.A - Dec 2022 RH Traffic.xlsx
	Item 11.A - Cover Page
	Item 11.A - ATTACHMENT1_CL_PBN_230321_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_VicinityMap.pdf
	Item 11.A - ATTACHMENT2_PL_ADR_230316_4PoppyTrail_Memo_TrafficEngineer_Munoz.pdf
	Item 11.A - ATTACHMENT3_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePhotos_DrivewayApron.pdf
	Item 11.A - ATTACHMENT4_PL_ADR_4PoppyTrail_ZC22-51_SitePlan__Sheets1-3.pdf

